kaBA )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors
Virtual Meeting via Zoom
ID: 939 9552 0274 Passcode: 113219
February 16, 2021
2:00 PM

1. Call to Order
Approval of the Agenda
3. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes from the January 19, 2021 Board Meeting
Receipt of Bank Reconciliation Report — January 2021
Receipt of Financial Reports — January 2021
Receipt of Building Report — January 2021
Receipt of Permit Lists — January 2021

[

oo

4. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items
a. Policy: A citizen shall state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for no more
than three (3) minutes. This time may not be given to another citizen to extend their time. Duting
this time, you will be making statements, without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome
to make an appointment with the Building Official or Board Chair to discuss your comments further.
(Approved by KABA Board on November 8, 2017)

5. Business
6. Board Member Comments

Staff Member Comments
8. Adjournment

=~



Consent Agenda




MINUTES OF THE VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZO0O, MI
January 19, 2021

Board Treasurer, Steve Leuty (Acting Chairperson} called the Virtual Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area
Building Authority (KABA) Board to order at approximately 2:15 P.M., Virtual Meeting Via Zoom,

Present: Steve Leuty, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township
Don Smith / Representative from Pine Grove Township
Richard Bagley / Representative from City of Parchment
Lysanne Harma, Secretary / Representative from Richland Township
Kim Lewis / Representative from Village of Riclilan

chiland
Denise Barrons, At Large Board Member \\\\\\\\\\\

Absent: Randy Thompson, Chairperson / Représentative from Comstock Township

Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KABA A_tt“b\\n y, Robb Kriteder; and Office Coordinator/Board

Liaison, Penny Cassidy, p \\\\\\\\\

Randy Thompson, Chairperscn joined the zoom me xat approximately 2:20p

0
eir na\\\\d Ioci%\\}\}\cx\\for the miX\\\

Chairpersen asked the Board members to state th me:an

Randy Thompson in Comstock, Michigan\\
Lysanne Harma in Richland, Michigan \
Kim Lewis in the Village of Richland \\
Richard Bagley in City of Parchment
Don Smith in Pine Grove TO\\\\\E\N\DN \ .
Denise Barrons in Kalangk%\*\i\_\%%\i\% ow\ \\ \\
Steve Leuty in Kalamazo s‘bw\nship \

\\\\ \ Ms b\‘

. Lewisito approve the agenda as presented, seconded by

o

L
Approval of Adge%\c_l\g — A motipr ‘\was_@\%“e\tb
Ms. Harma, and cattitwith a roll eIV

}i\\\ R B, o s i s
| of Con

\\j% .\\X{\\;\nade by Mr. Martin to approve the Consent Agenda as

Approva S€ {1\1: Agenda - A motion
presented, seconded By Mr. Leuty, ﬁ?icarried with a roll call vote 7-0.

S \\\\\\\\\\\% 3

N
Roll Call Vote: Ayé%:\\\% Barrons, Lewis, Bagley, Harma, Smith, Leuty, and Thompson.
. EE\\\S\‘\\ None
\\\\

-, N "
Citizen Comments — There were no citizen comments.

BUSINESS:
a. KABA Construction Board of Appeals Procedure — A revised Board of Appeals Procedure was
included in the board packet. Ms. Harma motioned to approve the KABA Construction Board of
Appeals Procedure as_presented, seconded by Ms. Barrons and carried with a roll call vote 7-0.

Rall Call Vate: Ayes: Barrons, Lewis, Bagley, Harma, Smith, Leuty, and Thompson.
Nays: None

b. Appointment of Board of Appeals Members — A list of the Construction Board of Appeals
Members for 2021-2023 Term was sent via email to the KABA Board Members, as a supplement to

the Board Packet. Mr. Leuty motioned to appeint the 6 members listed in the Board Packet




supplement to the KABA Construction Board of Appeals Board, seconded_by Ms. Harma, and carried
with_a roll call vote of 7-0.

Roli Call Vote: Ayes: Barrons, Lewis, Bagley, Harma, Smith, Leuty, and Thompson.
Nays: None

¢. Discussion of Financial Reports on Agenda location — After discussion, the items previously
listed under the Financial and Building Reports on the Agenda will be listed under Consent Agenda
and referenced in Receipt of.

d. Appointment of Signatories for KABA Financial Accounts — Ms. Harma motioned to appoint
Mr. Leuty as a signatory on the KABA financial accounts, seconded by Mr, Bagley, and carried with a
roll call vote 7-0.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Barrons, Lewis, Bagley, Haﬂ%éxﬁ\\%Smith, Leuty, and Thompson.
Nays: None §
9
e. KABA Conflict of Interest Policy — The Confllc\\\-\o winterests \'\JI\C_\/ is an annual function of the
KABA Board. All KABA Board Members and thei&\\ii\{‘\l\\\‘grnates are ré\?q\l\‘i@g to sign the acknowledgment
of receipt for the policy. \
f. Engagement Letter from Siegfried Crand: I.{(annual) — Ms. Harma M tioned to authorize Mr,

’ . SN N S ;
Alwine to sign the engagement letter from Siegftied Crandalliiseconded bv\M?k\%geutv. and carried

with a roll call vote 7-0. §\§\§\\\\ \:\\\\\\\%\\\\\\ \\\\

Rol! Call Vote: Ayes: \{._ma, Smith, Leuty, and Thompson.

Mr. Krueger exited thesmee n. \
\\\\\E\\\e\%\e\E\\f\\\\\Le \\\X\Se@%\\éx\\‘\\n\\
N

dg. Engagement L tte A L gal Co Insel (annua = M8, Lewis motioned to authorize Mr.
Alwine to sign the ehgagement letter from Kréid Enderle, Huddins & Borcsos, seconded by Ms.

Barrons, and carrié\\am‘\i\&‘%\%\f:tiiii\{.\\ \
Roll Cé\@\%\%\ \ ..?\?\§\\\[§\ar\\\n\§tﬁewis,\>i@ey, Harma, Smith, Leuty, and Thompson.
| \\N y \}\S\ \\\\\\\

\\\Member Comments — Msi Harma wished all a Happy New Year and hopes all are healthy.

KABA Board:
Mr. Leuty ar%\%\j\ﬁced the KaIam{I’ ow%ﬁ}b\b\ﬁs@emate KABA Board Member as Lisa Moaiery. He also
thanked everyo\ﬁ\\\\\\?‘\ér\the faith in ﬁl\\\ﬁ\\as the KABA Treasurer and signatory.

KABA Staff Commen] -s\\‘\‘\s\Ms. Cass tupdated the Board of the dates for the upcoming audit prep and the
actual audit. Mr, Alwine\\\ﬂ}\énked thé\:\ﬁ\\ ard and welcomed Mr. Leuty to the position of Treasurer. He also
commented on his lack of\\ﬁ\'\c%l%\\og‘i\j\\e\@\g technical issues. With the December deposit slips being sent as a
supplement to the Board Pack\e\S\t}\;T\\?I\\r} Alwine requested feedback from the Board Members if the supplements
answered their questions. Feedback suggested to continue with the monthly deposit slips as a supplement to

the Board Packet.

There was no further business, and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:20 PM.

Drafted: January 27, 2021
Approved:




| abey

£0°96629L

L9699

§Z'Z0Z'0L

26°158'91-

0L°5¥9°691

8¥'£re'e-

00'v8L'T
8V L1299

gLegr'cLl

oo'elg'ey

10716568

L0'vE6'ob-

glale'ogt

12 ‘6 ver

aouejeg Buipug
SUOHoBSURI] MAN |BJOL
swie)t G - supasD pue sysodaq

Swayl g} - sjuawAed pue s$y29ys
SUOIDESUR] MBN

LZ0Z/6Z/10 JO S dduejeg 19)siBay
suonJIesuRl] paseajaun [ejol
swayl ¢} - sPpaL) pue sysodag
Swayl ¢l - sjuawied pue sysauD
SUOIDBSUERLY PRIE3[ouUNn
aouejeg palea|n

suonoesURI] PaJea|s |e10L

sweyl L/ - s)ipes] pue sysodeq
SWaY GF - SjuaWhed pue sya34o
SuoioESURl] palea|)
asue|eg Buiuuibag

1202162110 Buipu3 pouad ‘19INS / Bunosyd - 0501

Alewiwing uonel1o2uU0I9y

Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewejey

VZIoLZO
Wd 90



5 Jo | ebed

60155 S (LZrLLAL0 3 NNoiAeg JEEANS-ET HOVY L202/02/0 198y Aunger
0LpLS'er M (LerLLLo S llosfed L6 wuod - (Sy1) Ainseal Jo 1deg HOY LZOZAOZ/L0  MoauD Aigen
ge'ege'e- M (LEFLLILO i) llosfeg aiMeg (j01hed SHCOANIANT HOY LZ0Z/meLL0  yoauD Augery
00°58L- IS sdwels 00°L (0Z) » sdweis g5 {00g) a0Ul0 180d TIPS LZOZHPLILD %28UD)
Ly vge- 8 988/ 0000 0204 0655 PIRIBISEIN - NDD 99¥S LZ0Z/PL/LO  3PRUD- Wd g
00005~ M 3OIpINg N B09Z - MalAsY Le|d ubisaq @ Bupssuibug puowpay 89rS LZOZ/PL/LD  PaYD-1wd uig
80'909- » L2/ LO/Z0-BO/LO BNRL 04pS LZOZMHLILO  3P9YD- WU 119
00°002- s {suonoadsu| #1} LZ/60/L0-E0/L0 Roog Bnog 29pS LEOZMHLIL0  MOBUD-IWd g
00°05L°L- M (suonoadsu) quINid ¥ / YselN 6} L2/60/L0-C0/L0 SB0IIBG dWABUDIRY L Aa) LLPS LEOTIPLILG  WOAYD-Wd g
00'0€- 8 (uawhed Jan0) LG9-E0-0ZINd - Punjay "ou| ‘[EJUBYDI) 158D PIOD SO¥S LE0T/LONO %8y
S8 p LZILENO-LO/LO S30IISG 2lIaNday T9¥S LEOZ/L0/L0  OBUD- UUd Ig
00'002- p {suonoadsu| quinid £ / U2BIN L) 0Z/LE/ZL-LZEL SBIMSF dINUYoTRY L AL ¥OrS L20Z/L0/0  0BUD- Wwd (Ig
18'pre- S LE/BLIED - OZI0ZZL oolwsy swepy 955G 120Z/L0/0  H98UD- Jd g
0005+ [ (sucnosdsul 6} 0Z/18/21-22/Z) 3oopped Hoog £9PS LEOZAL0/L0  ¥03U0- Rud g
00'o5e- e (suonoadsu| €1} 0Z/LERZL-2Z/ZL noog Enog 09¥S LZ0OZ/L0/L0  ¥93UD- Wid

00'08g r {suonoadsu| qQuinid 2 / USeN $) 0Z/LE/ZL-LZZL sig dsu| panoiddy sjelg/sakeH yong BSFS LZOT/L0/L0  MORUD- Iud g
000iL'e M (ZZ/80/1.0-12/60/1.0) 19RAUCT) 3AIST B L LOPS LTOZILDALG  MOBUD- W NI

(1) 8 '(22/80/L0-1.Z/60/ 10} $901MBS pPalsoH (g) '(22/80/10-12/60/1.C) Buoyuop
SOUBULIOHE BADR0Id oV {(8) '(22/80/10-12/60/10) SnuA-Iuy pebeuspy (5)
00'00L- IS (1220710 /M) llosdeg Jlseg WOV LZ02/90/L0  woeuD A
roors- IS (bz/£0/10 3IAN) osied 1BoN1RRID HOV LZ0Z/90/L0  %034d Mgz
09'Elr'e- M {(1Z/£0/1L0 2/M) 10M4ed Iy6 Wiod - (SY) Anseall Jo1daq  Sd143 1202/90/10 08Ul ANiger
86'588'9- M {2e0/1L0 I lndkeg 32ISS |I0IAEd SHO0GHIIND HOW LZ0Z/S0/L0  >o8ud Algen
¥LZES- M (66'68) auoyd g {52 'Zhy) ebeai - JusWSsNgUIRY o [9BUDIN BuImy 9G¥G 1Z0Z/P0/ L0 petcllle]
89'629- 8 (5¢'ve) 3Uoyd 3 {€)°96S) ebea W - JuBWRSINgWIaY v uaydalg ‘Aoy IS%S LZ0Z/F0/L0 peillie]
00'SL- r (ruewded Jona) Z¥e-£0-0ZINd - Punjay IEUBYOAN veg ZGYS OC0E/LERL i)
ooz e (uswded Jeao) L¥g-€0-0ZINd - PUN}Y Buuonipue) 1y g Buneay |2alueyasy Loy LS¥E QZ0Z/LEREL %9849
0000L- 8 (suonoedsu| 2) 02/92/C)1 02121 Hopped Hoog 8FFS DZOZ/LE/ZL  H98YD-wd g
SO'E0L- IS {oc'g) abeisod g (62 26) abeai - WalSsInqunay A Auueg ‘Apisse] £S5 DZOZ/LEZL 308U
L6'6LL" r L2i6L/1L0-0Z/T ) wwoZ Japeyn EPPS OZOZ/LE/ZL  NOSUD-wd g
LQ'SLe- M Jardoo equyso) [EIDUBULY BB JE3I0) 9b¥S 0Z0Z/LE/ZL  HOBUD-lwd g
9€ ¥6e- p 0Z/ZZ/ZLEL/LL ABJoUT SIBINSUCT PrPS 0Z0Z/LE/ZL  MOBUD- W4 g
00008~ p (auwezzely binoa L) aay URBIYDIN T 0016 - MaImay ueld uBisag g Suneauibuz puowpay bYS OZOZ/LE/ZL 98U~ wd g
oS 0vL- IS 0Z0Z 980 ployupapueBiuDIA jo B1mig ¥SPS 0Z0Z/LE/ZL  W08YD AMlgen
00'084- IS (suonosdsu| 1) 02/92/Z1-0Z/ZL noag Bnog StS OZOZ/LEZL  H09UD-wd 1]
00'058- S {suonoadsul quinld g / YdsIN 6) 02/92/Z1-0Z/L s80IBg d/BYdIeY L Aua BPPS OZOZ/LE/ZE  MOBYD- IWg g
S¥'EY p 9882 0000 0Z0.L 0655 piedIEseN - NDD 9ZPS 0Z0Z/LL/ZL  0RYD- W 118
00'555- A {d0z-€ 8 8:U 2) 02/0Z/1 1-L0/ 1L (022) 152U leag £BES 0ZOZ/ST/LE  MORUD-jwd g
SWajl Gy - sjualiey pue syadYYH
SUOIJESURI] pales|d)
gL-aLeott aouejeg Bujubag
aoueleg wunowy 1o QWD Jwen wnN aeq adA)

1.202/62/10 Buipuz powad ‘1aNs / Bunjasyd - 0s0L
|1elag uoljeliouoday
Auoyiny Guip[ing ealy cozewejey

LZ/0LIZ0
Wd L0'F



§Jo g sbeg

05291 8 Buiucz - ysodag LZOZ/GLILD usodag
00°25L M SLLGRELB # QI Usodeq LTOT/SL/LO usadag
00 bLL 8 L0EPELR # Al usodag LEOT/SL/L0 usodag
00'952 8 ZZVLZL248 # Al ¥sodag LEOTIFLILO usodaq
00aLL M 5089828 # QI usodaQ LZOTFLILO usodaq
00'5EY pr 2z62beiR # alnsodag LZoT/EL/ L0 usodag
00° 00t S PEQLGLLY # QI HsOda LZOT/TLILO usodaq
a0 00t IS $6846128 # QI wsodag L20Z/ZLIL0 usodsg
o0 oot r 0ZYOSLLS # (Ol usodag LZOT/EL/LO usodag
00°00L p 21006148 # Q1 ¥sodag LZOT/ZLIL0 usodaq
00'5S r 80ESSL28 # Q| #sodag LZOZ/ELiL usodag
00°S80'LL p ysodag LZ0Z/LLILO usadag
00'Ser p usodag LZOZ/LLILO usodag
ooere M 0€T/CiL8 # QI usodeg LZ0Z/LLILO usodaqg
00'LiL p 610580/8 # QI usodag LZOZILLNL0 usodeg
00'szl r $2L¥80.8 # QI Hsodag LZOZ/LLiL0 usedag
00001 r 01£980.£8 # QI Hsodag L1202/ LiL0 ysodag
00'S0L r ¥6¥000.8 # Qi Wsodag L20Z/80/10 ysadag
00°S4l 8 L ¥866898 # (1l usodag LZ0Z/20/10 ysodag
00’0z IS 12600698 # QI Hsodag LZ02/L0/10 ysodag
00004 r $9/60639 # QI Wsodag LZ0Z/L0/1L0 ysedag
00041 r ¥6012898 # QI Wsodag LZ0Z/80/1L0 yscdag
00°5% r 86502298 # g1 Wsodag L202/90/10 usodag
00°ZFE A nsodag LZ0Z/50/1L0 ysodag
00°0s2 r A6899/98 # Q| Hsodag L202/50/10 ysodag
00041 M T/p20898 # QI usodag L20Z/60/10 ysodag
00'szL 8 ¥26.8£98 # QI usodag LZ0Z/50/1.0 usodag
00001 I 81L/59/98 # QI usodag LZ0Z/50/10 nsedag
oo'ele P GREBGFIS # QI usodag 0Z0Z/0E/ZL usodag
SWIY L2 - SPpaI) pue spsodeq
20°vZ6'9b- sjuslAed pue sxosy7 [B101
00°G¥- M~ Yiuowl Jo; ssa4 Juawabeury usen 5894 - 1SN 7 Hueg uebiyony wapnes HOY LZ0Z/LE/LO yoayon
ELGS L Buipass ygH sehojdwe ey olseq HOV LZ0Z/8Z/L0  o8ud Auigen
625051 M LZ02 a9d ldng  duNud LZOZ/RZ/L0  APBUD- Rud g
00°SZL- [ (0z/1e/21-10/0L) 824 BouBUSIUEY (V}LO0Y 1S3MIBAID SiPS LZOZ/IZ/L0  RRUD-IWd g
'L _z LZ/BE/E0-L0/Z0 JOURINSSY B UNS 24PS LTOZ/LZAL0 MoBUD-Iwd g
L L6 r 1202 us3 aoueInNsu| QW3 ¥LPS LTOZ/LT/LG  MOBYD-Iwd g
00'0se L p (Butguinid £ / yoaw z1) LZ/9L/L0-0L/ L0 STOIMSS JW/IBYSIBYL AL L 9405 LTOZ/LZAL0 MOBYD- g g
ZLOMWES M 0Z/LE/Z ) PSRUILLEY WEDUSGSP 10} HPRID B LZ/BT/T0-L0Z0 plsg snig sso1n enjg CLPS LZOZ/IZ/L0 MORUD-IWd g
00'001- i (21200 T I1oifeg aiseq HOV LE0Z0Z/L0 399U Auigen
ajuejegq unowy a9 [T TE:T1.] aweN wny ajeq adAy

LZ0Z/62/1.0 Buipu3 poued ‘1aINs s Buniosys - 0501
[1e3aq UuchelIauondasy
Auoyny Buiping ealy oozewejey

V210LIZ0
Wd L0:v



S 30 ¢ abeyg

000 S usodag p2uQ uug IsIed ZRF0EQA LZOZ/E0/Z0 yosyshed
000 S psadag wauq o [9BUDIY ‘BumY  0BFOECQT LZ0Z/S0/20 $oaysied
600 S ysadag pauq W Auuad ‘Apissed  La¥0EQQ LZOZ/E0/E0 sIsydied
56 3 FESTH] LZOT/LE/LO psodsq
00°188'2 8 ysodag LZOZ/BZILO nsodaq
00'0£5 M usodaq LZOZ/6ZILO ysodag
00'Zir I3 yses - usodaq L20Z/6Z/L0 ksodag
00'L9Y p yseg - usodaq LZ0Z/62/L0 ysodeq
00'98¢ M yses - usodaq LZOZ/62/L0 Ysodag
00'58% IS yses - nsodag LZ0Z/6E/L0 ysodag
00'L0Z'LE b nsodsgy (Fdordisral el ysodeq
CO'5Le 8 ysodag LE0E/Bz/L0 ysodag
00°0gz 8 0Z5106.8 # Q[ Ns0dag LZOZ/9Z/LO usodaqg
0090z M ¥i6806.48 # (| usedag LZ0Z/9T/L0 ysodeqg
3004 8 L0/e2628 # Q) ¥sedag 1Z0Z/TIL0 ysodsQ
0o'orlL S 66198848 # J) uscdag LZOZ/T/LC ysodeq
00'08% ~ 6R$E58.28 # Q] Wsodag VEQZ/STILC usodeq
00’59} 8 11925828 # Q) sodag LE0T/ST/LC ysodeq
00'sDL M £2r9ZB.LE # Q! Uscdag LE0T/STILe usodeq
00°Q4L M SE6ZF4L8 # Q! Usodeg LEOZIET/IC nsodeq
00°05L M 6z20889/9# Qi Nsodeq LEOZ/LTILD wsodeq
00°goL M LOLG£9.8 # Qi Usedag L202iLZ/LE wsodeq
00°2k0'y I3 ysedag L 2GR0z L0 wsodag
00'948'c M usodag LZ0ZOZ/L0 usodeqg
0C'9LE S Q0Z986.8 # QI usodag LZ0ZHOZ/LD usodsQ
ao'sElL S ¥25085.28 # QI sodag L2OZ/0Z/10 usodeq
0e'a 7 wsedaq 1eau0 Tung 1SR4 84p0EQQ LZOTHZ/LO yoaysied
000 IS ysodag waug W Auuad ‘ApisseD  £:p020Q L20Z/0T/L0 yosyohed
000 I ysodaq paug ¥ usyders Aoy 62p0£QQ LZ0Z/0Z/L0 yoeyoArd
000 M nscdag paig o ISy ‘sumly  9240£Q0 LZ0Z/0Z/L0 yosuohed
00°S¥L 3 92822528 # QI usodag LZOZ/BL/LD usedaq
00°'SEL 8 ZL5¥LSLs # Qusodag LZ0Z/BL/L0 usodag
00°0EL r 95121548 # QI usodag 1Z02/81/10 nsedag
OD'6ZL r £801¥548 # QI Hsodeq LZ0Z/BL/L0 usedag
00'SZL r 9098048 # QI usodaq 1Z0Z/BL/10 usodag
00 0Z) r £86Z1548 # QI Hsodag LZ0Z/BL/1L0 nsedag
00041 r 805808 # QI usodag 120Z/81/10 ysodag
00°50L r FLELGSLS # QI usodeg L202/B1/10 ysodag
00°g0L r ZEOELGLE # Qi Nsodsg LZ0Z/BL/L0 ysodag
00'5% M 71880584 Qi Nsodag L20Z/61/10 ysedag
ov'sr p 0SEELSGL8 # O Hsodag LZ0Z/BLILD yscdag
2duejeg unowy a9 owap aweN whp aeq ELEYR

1202/62/L0 Buipu3a pouad ‘LaWs / Bupasyg - 0504

i1eja@ uonelIaudYy
Auoyiny Buiping easy ocozewejey

bZI0LIZ0
WNd Z0:¢



g Jo ¢ abed

SUCIORSURIL MAN

04'6+8'691 LZOZ/BEZ/L0 0 se ddUeeg Je1siBay
S Ebe's- SUCIIDESUBI| P3JEISUN [€10)
Q00¥BL'Z sUpa1d puE slisada (&0
00'v6E GBEE.088 # I usodag LZOZIBZIL0 usodag
00'0LL LBEFL088 # (1 usodag L2OZI6ZIL0 Hsodag
00°00L TLEVB08R # (I usodaq LZ0Z/62/1L0 usodag
00'652 00980088 # dI usodag LE0ZISZILO usodsg
00'122 £99$0088 # Qi usodag LZ0ZI8Z/ L usodag
0'5LE #60EE088 # A1 ¥sodaq L2OZIGTILO usadaq
Q0 0LE L9Z90088 # Q] Hsodag L2OZ/9T/ L0 ysadag
00°BZL 96ZEZ0RY # QI ¥s0da] L202/92/10 uscdsq
00'9LL £561Z089 # QI usodag LZOZ/9E/ L0 ysodaQ
0oLl 08ZZ008S # ¢l usodag LZ0Z/8Z/10 ysodag
00094 £./8Z089 # Gl nsodaq 1.20Z/82/10 ysedag
0000k $9811089 # Q1ysodeg LZ0Z/8Z/10 yscdag
00°6EE $$26/648 # QI usodag LZ0Z/42/L0 usodag
00's04 25596648 # QI usodag V202442110 usodsq
SWaY pL - SHPaI) pue sysodaq
8t /29'9- ﬂ:mc.__»mn_ PUe $323/YD [BIC L
00'9LL- pJed pabieyoisnc - 3 papunjay JORRIIOD |BIBUSD SISUI0IE 000G ¥ 12026210 HIBUD
00°0L - (luswAed 18r0) 600-81-LE23d - Punyay JURsI3 BlqWY 98PS +20Z/82/10 pstlle}
L0642 saidoo equyso ) [BRIVRUIL| BIUBIY JBBIS 08PS LZ0Z/82/1L0  HoRud- lud g
00°05 {suonoadsu| 6) LZ/EZ/L0-LL/LO ¥o0ppPRd HOSS €8PS LZ0Z/8Z/L0  28Ud-uWd 1]
00'009- (suonosdsul g1) LZ/EE/LO-LL/LO noog Brog B.pS LZOZ/BZ/LO  OBUD- Jud i1d
00'059- 19alS 8YET GZHE - MINDY Ue|d uBisaq @ Bunsauibuy puowpay z8bs LZ0Z/8Z/L0  Moaud-ud g
96'+0.- Loz Aenuep plouynanueBiuIy Jo a1 SFS LE0Z/8T/L0 994D Amgen
00°056- (suonoadsu| quinid LI / Yoo 8} LZ/EEH0-L1/10 $30IM3S JNJsyorey ] Aus) ¥2PS LTOZ/RT/L0  MOBYD-Nud 18
00v0L'L- ZZIS1/Z0 auuQ oBueyoXT SOt 800 SIW (5 wBiy L L8PS LE0Z/AZILC  HI8UD-Wd g
® TP VLIE0-LE/SHZ0 SSeushng SOt SN () '22PLIZ0-LZ/S LIT0 sddy sot SN ()
00'0%- {ucuoadsu| L} LZ/9L/L0-0 /L0 Y20ppRd HOOg 94¥G LZOZ/LZ/L0 OIS (IIg
00°056- (suonvadsul 1) LZ/60/1L0-E0/L0 %OOPpEd OIS 69¥S LEOZ/PLILG 034D~ Jwd lig
St'L5- J2puiq ‘ssjol 3l 150d ‘[emo Jaded HowazZ 0SFS 0Z0T/LE/ZL  Mo3UD- g g
00'05¢- (suids pue) (2) 2 su 5°2) 02Z/1LER2L-LO/EL (022) isaud Jeag GSPS OZOZ/LEZL  H98YD-Wd g
SWIY ¢) - sjuawhed pue syosays
SUOIJOBSUBS) paJes|oun
QL68YELL soueieg pasealD
00'EL9Ct SUONOBSURI| PaIes|D |B10L
L0° 26568 SUpRID pUE susodag |e10l
000 p psodsq pauQ v ueydals 'Acy  €8Y0ECa LTOZ/E0/Z0 HodusAE
aouejeg unowy 4o QWD awen wnn ayeq adf]

1202162710 Bulpu3 pousd ‘18NS / Bunjaayd - pgol

I1e3aQ uoRel|I2u0IaY

12101120
Ajuoyiny Buipjing ealy oozZewe|ey

Wd 207



§ 30 g 9bed

asueleq Buipu3g

£0'966°Z31
L96r9'e SUOIORSURI] MON [BIOL
SZ'ZOT'0L SUPSLD pue shsodaq (810 L
sz'2 yse?) - usodag L20Z/92/20 nsodag
00's2L's usedaq LZ0Z/80/20 usodag
00°008 usedsq LE20Z/B0/Z0 ¥sodeq
00'GLL L2E¥PYe8 # I usodag LE0ZI0/20 usodaQ
00 LLE £202¥88 # QI Usodsg LZOZIP0IE0 usodaq
00'0SZ £BIBEPSS # QI ¥sodaq LZOEM0IZ0 usoadag
00°0LL 908Zres # 4| usodsq L20Z/70/Z0 wsodag
00'59L ZT680188 # (1 usodag L2ZOTHOIZ0 usodsg
00'5S £Y2801e8 # (1 usodag LZOZIFOIZ0 usadag
0065 £5180¥88 # Q| ¥sodag LZOEIP0/Z0 usodaq
007208 818FbZe8 # () ¥sodag L202IE0/20 usodag
00°502 $0Z18288 # gl usodag LEZOEIED/Z0 usedag
00°9¢8 psadag LZOZ/L0/Z0 ysedag
oo'oge £9£/€288 # Gl nsodsg L20Z/L0/Z0 nsodag
00044 PE1L60289 # QI hsodeg LZOZT/L0MZ0 sedeg
SWay G| - sHpas) pue susodag
Z6°158'9L- SJUBWARY PUB SY38UD BIOL
0o'ge- DISYE/HOY - Juswhed dojg $894 - 1811 % sueg uebiydiy wsynog LZ0Z/P0IZ0 AIBUD
v0'61- L2/8ZIZ0- 1020 $90i095 DlgNday E6¥G LZOZ/P0/Z0  OBUD- W I
00'05- (wawded JaA0) DLO-20- 123 d - PUNRY QU331 N3 L6Y¥S LEZ0ZH0/ZD pieclile)
00°'05- (pataoued qol) 120-90-L2dd - PUn@Yy Buiguinig 2uoysaye”] 86¥5 LZOE/P0/Z0 pECTiTe
00'GL- 080-£0-073d Jwiad - punjoy uRalz pitg 66%5 1202/P0/Z0 %o8UD
£109€- VZIFZ/L0-0Z/LEEL ABisu3 ssswnsuoy 06YS LZ0Z/P0/Z0  28UD-3wd NIg
00°00%- (suonsadsu| 0L) LZA0E/L0F2/L0 yopped NoIg YEYS LEZOZAP0/Z0  MORUD-IWd I
00044 (ma1nay ueld g suoiaadsul 1) LZ/0E/L0FE/0 noog Bnog L6YS LZ0Z/POZ0  %OBUD- Iwd g
00084~ uugEIndwon wbng "L ZBYS LZ0Z/P0/Z0  dIRUD- W 1118
00°$64- (d0Z Z ) L1Z/Le/oLono (612) 2 (dDZ L + S L1) LE/E0-L0/10 (022) isalld Jeag B8PS LZOZ/PD/Z0  M09YD- Wd g
00051 L- (suonoadsuy| £g) LZ/9L/L0-0L/LO POOAN BABIS SBPS LZOZ/PO/Z0  %oayD- wd ('8
00°08Z'L- {suonoadsu| quinid 4| { YoeIAl f1) LZ/0E/L0-FE/L0 s80)URS diwMeudIRy | Aua] 96PG LZOT/POME0  HOBYD- I (I1g
9L 'vep'e- (LZFLE/L0 /M) loiAed L¥6 wied - (Sy() Anseal Jo 1dag HOW LZ0ZA0/20  d8yD Algen
00°00L- (Lerie/1Lo 2ina) osfed oiseg HOW LZ0Z/€0/20  8yD Anjigen
\2'ess- (Lzrie/L0 i) iloiked 1s3pA-lBaID HOV L20Z/EZ0 103U Auigen
0Z'€E6'9- (L2/18/10 2/AR) Nlcifed 801A18S [[0Jhed SHOOENAND HOW 1202/20/20
09'LLE" (89°182) 9By ® (Z1 06) BUCU - UBLISSINqUISY Y [FeUDIN BuIMY L8PS LZOZ/L0/Z0
8E'98G- (g2'108) ebeain g {29°7E) BUOL - WUBWESINqUIBY W Usydayg “foy g8rs 1202/10/20 HBUD
SLWIY 8. - SJUSWARY pue SYIIYD
aosuejeg JUNOULY O3 aweN wny ayeq adAy

1202/62/10 Bugpus pousd ‘1gWS / Bunjaayg - 0501
[1eleg uoneijiouoday
Auoyiny Buipling ealy 0ozeweRY

LZi0LIZ0
Nd L0-+



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

4:27 PM
02/10/21 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January 2021
Jan 21 Jan 20 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 58,008.00 11,072.00 423.9%
4015 - Special Permits 385.00 385.00 0.0%
4020 - Electrical Permits 11,233.00 11,6810.00 -3.3%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 16,834.00 10,641.00 58.2%
4040 - Plumbing Permits 5,640.00 4,276.00 31.9%
4100 - Zoning Administration 930.00 2,605.00 -53.6%
4600 - Investment Income 5.57 23.63 -76.4%
Total Income 93,035.57 40,012.63 132.5%
Expense
6200 - Bank Fees 74.93 0.00 100.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses
6501 - Salary - Building Official 3,437.68 4,062.64 -15.4%
6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 2,750.00 3,250.00 -15.4%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 3,691.68 4,307.00 -14.3%
6510 - Payroll Taxes 1,384.32 1,368.44 1.2%
6511 - LTD / STD / AD&D / Life 371.46 371.46 0.0%
6512 - A1 A (KABA) 1,097.73 1,091.28 0.6%
6513 - Health Insurance 5,480.45 4,700.68 16.6%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 18,213.32 19,151.50 -4.9%
6700 - Insurance - General 947 .40 889.29 6.5%
6800 - Legal Fees 0.00 860.00 -100.0%
6810 - Computer Support {External) 6,185.89 6,324.98 -2.2%
6820 - Accounting Services 1,048.568 14.00 7,389.9%
7100 - Office Equipment 619.94 437.18 41.8%
7110 - Office Supplies 30.93 240.70 -87.2%
7115 - Postage 185.00 0.00 100.0%
7125 - Computer (Hardware/Software} 3,153.47 3,557.60 -11.4%
7130 - Resource Materials 0.00 -109.25 100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 837.00 35.00 2,291.4%
7450 - Maintenance & Repairs - Office 329.90 334.41 -1.4%
7500 - Utilities 360.13 314.44 14.5%
7550 - Trash Removal 48.85 45,24 8.0%
7600 - Security (Office) 79.90 44.99 77.6%
7610 * Telephone - Office 606.08 603.05 0.5%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 124.74 125.18 -0.4%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 3,160.00 4,600.00 -31.3%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 4,850.00 6,145.00 21.1%
7713 - Contracted Plumbing Inspector 2,450.00 2,895.00 -15.4%
7714 - Contracted Ord Enforcement 0.00 67.50 -100.0%
7715 - Contracted Zoning Administrator 795.00 1,605.00 -50.5%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 783.44 920.00 -14.8%
7810 : Training Expense 1,231.20 0.00 100.0%
7830 - Interest Expense 588.04 -390.00 250.8%
Total Expense 46,703.44 48,710.81 -4.1%
Net Income 46,332.13 -8,698.18 632.7%

Page 1




QWoIU| 19N
1£°0C0'SS 81°869'¢- Sreeeoy asuadx3 1810y,
n.
L ze9 0L preoL'op
b 2874002 1808y asuadxg 159131u] . 0582
et ‘06¢E- ¥0'885 asuadxy Buiuies) - pLg2
%8 052 Y0816 mmc 0Z'1ET'L Jswesunquiay aGE3NN - 0082
%000k el 00026 vrees Jojensjupwpy Buiuoz psjoenuod - GLLL
%8l 9598 1" 00°€0a"L 00564 3USWIBIIOMT PIQ POIEALOD - FLLL
%605 il 0529 000 10303dsut Buiquunid paoenuos - glLL
%0'00L- 05 29 005682 00°05%'Z 10393dsu] [EIIUBYDAIY PAIRNLOL - ZL1L
UGl 00'SeY- oushL'e 00068’ 10192dSU] (B2 PAIDEINOD - L 1L
%lle 006z 1~ 009y 00'094'E 1ejnjas - auoydajay - 1192
%ELE- 00°0b'L- oo o L bzl 89140 - auoydalRL - 0192
%o yro- pedies 80'909 (2910) funoag - 0092
%80 €0’ ot 06'62 [PACWOY YSEiL - 0SS2
%L V6 ve o4 58y SsIIInN - 0052
%08 o€ FrvLe €108 20140 - Sneday  2OUBLUSUIRY - OSTL
%G ¥l 89St L veE 06'62¢ [EACLIBY MOUS/2IED UMET - OZhL
%L 1S . 008 [ale A "] SleUNeN mu..ﬂowww_ . MM ”M
%7 L6T’ 00co '801- 0c'o BiempieH} Janduwios -
h\\ow.wmm ¢ ST'80L mw,mmm.m iLeSLe (oizmyog/REMp abeysod - SLLL
%1 Ep o owm 0058l seiddng 8210 - OLL2
%0004 00 ser DE#N €60¢ suswdnb3 2W0 - 004L
ol 18 pytecd MEQ 76619 sedpuag Bupunoody - 0zg9
%E'Lb 9278l 0t 8380t (fewspxa) poddng Jandwos - 0189
%6682 85'FE0'L Mm.qmm_w 68'68L'0 s3a4 (eba - goge
b 00096 00098 00'c [e19uag - 2oUBINSU| - 009
oL 00098 : v Lb6
MW.MOF L1'85 62'688 0 o sasuadx3 |joifed - 006% 1eI0L
e 0515161 zeeizaL eour- 150
%B b gloge — asueInsul uy
: 8900Ly Sv08ya (vavy) vior - 719
%9 9L LL8LL 97160 £L160°L o)1/ QBAY / QLS / ALT - 1159
%90 5¥9 ab'1se or _.mm_ : saxe] |[oshed - 0159
%00 oouo ¥P'89¢°L CEPREL anfensiuiupy - sabepn - 5059
%2 L o 00°208'7 89'169°¢ s0309dsul Buipying - AIeies - £059
%E pL- 2e'sL9- poBeES 00052'2 te1o10 Buippng - Liejes - 10ss
%Sl 00'008" $9°790'% oler'e ; sasuadx3 noiked - gos9
%PGl- sereY saad jueq - 0029
e E6'¥L asuadxg
%0°001 £6vL 000
’ awodu| jeloL
. . . ‘c6
- ¥6220°es goeioor Lo s BUIOIV] JUBWYS3AU] - 00T
e £9'ET 45 uonensiulupy Buiuoz - ogky
%t 9L 208" 00'500'Z 00086 " syuuag Buigquinid - oroy
LA el Oo.mho. b 0092 Do.ovw.m SHWIad [ediueyday - 0Sot
% LE govee ! 00'L¥9'01 00'+E8 9L SHuLad [BA022(T - 0Z0F
%2 85 gogeL s 0L9'LL 00°€£Z' 1L SMwIad [e1vads - gLop
%Ec- 0u' L4 002 00°g8e sHuLag BUIBINg - 0L0b
oo 000 po'gse ‘800" ’ awoou
%00 apa! 00ZL0'LL 00'800°9S
g 00'986'0%
%46 S
12 uer
aBuey) 9, sbuzyy ¢ 0z ter siseg |eniaay
Lzoz Aenuep

uosuedwon Jea ) Adld SSO0T R J401d

Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewe|ey

LZ/0LIT0

INd 9¢:v



} abey

92°189°'s % E8E- £EPROTL- cLzee'or Y%t £8e- £EP80°TL- €LZEc'ay awedu| J9N
¥9'051'209 %0'68 £E'2Z6'YS PP E0L'9F 9%0°'58 £E'Z26'FE P E0L'OF asuadxg jejoL
000002 %00 00'c 000 %00 000 00'0 asuadx3 2SI - 6662
00°00a'L %00 000 000 %00 000 00’0 Aepng rended - 0z6L
P0°88S $0'88% asuadxz Jsaisju] - 0£8L
00°008'L %6 66 00'ZET'L 0Z'LET'L %666 00'ZeT'L 0z 1£Z') asuadx Buiures) - oLg2
00°OPLTL %0'GL 00°5¥0°L Pregs %0'GL 00°SP0'L ¥y 8L juswasinquiiay abeany - 0082
00'66. 00'562 aozensiuiwpy Buluoz pajoenuod - gLLL
00°002'LE %0 ¥ZL 00'946°L 00°05%°2 %0 tZL 00'926'L 00'05%'Z Jcpzadsul Buiquinid papenuos - ¢Lr2
00°009°SH %L'EEL 00°£29'E 00053y %LEEL 00°4Z9'S 00'058'F 10)58dsU| [EDIURYIIW PIIORIUOD - ZLLL
DO'007ES %G Z8 ny0es'e Q0'09L'e %528 00°0£8'S 00'0gL's 10)23dsu| [231033]3 PSIORAUOD - LLLL
0000001 %00 0c0 000 %00 00’0 000 Jopadsu) Buiping pajoenuos - oLLL
00°002°t %00 060 00t %00 000 000 Jaquiay pieog ajewayyRbie v - LoLL
0068 %00 000 000 %00 00’0 000 sjeaddy jo pseog Bulping - 0022
00°008'L % EB 00°051 PLYZL %Z'¢8 00°051 vivzL Jen)ag - auoyda ), - 119L
000Z¢"2 %¥ 66 000L9 80°609 % 66 00019 80909 2010 - duoydoleL - 0L9L
00 0vs %888 0006 068'64 %% 88 00'06 066 {asw0) Aunoag - 009L
007009 %l L6 000§ Sg'8Y %l 6 000§ sg'er [eAQWISY YSeiL - 0§52
00'v2r's %6'6EL 00682 £1'09¢ %6 SEL 00'592 gLose SBNNN - 0052
00°000'S %EE 00'05¢ 06'62¢ %L 6 00'08¢ 06'62% 22130 - sileday °g aouBLBIUIEY - OSPL
00v8P'T %0°#0L 00508 00258 %0 P01 00°508 00 LE8 [BAOWISY MOUS/BIRD UMET - OZiL
00'00Z'6) %00 00°009'L 000 %00 00°C09'L 000 asuadx3 esea|juay - 002
00°000°'L %0°0 000 000 %00 00°0 000 S[RLIRIRIN 8DINOSAY - OCLL
00°486' %586 00002’ PAN - %526 00°00Z'S 21861 (ssemyogpIempieH} 19ndwo? - G712
00'000°'L %L'ZLL 00'5gL 007681 %L'ZLL 00°goL 00'¢8L abejsod - §112
00°008'c %E0L 00°00€ €608 %E 0L 00°00E £6°0¢8 saddng 820 - 0142
TE096'y %268 ¥6' 569 P66L9 %2 68 P8P89 r&'619 yuzwdinb3y 20140 - 00LL
CO'ZBS'Z) %666 00050k BGBYO'L %6 66 00°050°L 85°8¥0'L sadlalag Bununcaoy - 0Z89
95'885'0) %8'z8 8£'290'0 626819 %&'Z6 8£'799'0 68'68L'0 (lewsayx3) poddng sandwo - 0189
00000'02 %00 00'0Zs 000 %00 000z 000 s894 |eBa - 0029
00'EEP'ZL %8 001 2 0r6 OF L6 %8°00L ST 06 O Lv6 |eJ2USL) - 8dURINSY| - (L9
SL1LRL'9ZE %l L 9L ¥LY'SE ZeELZ'glL YL LL 9L PLIY'ST ZEELT'8L sasuadxq j1oafed - 0059 1BIOL
LGB G %LLEL sl igs'Y SPO8F'S %LLZL §1°TS'Y Sy 08P's @ouBINSy| Y3esH - £L59
P LG8 YL %t 66 oLl £1°160°L %P 66 TEEoL'L 44601 (vawi) vLOF - 2159
Z5U5t'Y %0001 oy LI oF LIt %0°C0L S LLE 9 LIE AP/ ORAV/ Q1S /AL - LIS
65PLE'8L %86 £L80F'L ZeRe’L % 86 SLRO¥'L Zevee'L saxe] |joshed - 0159
08962 48 %LFS 09'€62'9 89°169°¢ Y%l G 09'€5L'9 29'L69'C aagegsIpy - saliem - 5069
00°000'59 %0°gS 03°000's 000542 %0'65 00°000's 000522 Jopedsul Buiping - Aiejes - £059
0005Z'L8 %0°SS 00'052'9 89°/EP'C %055 00°06Z'g 99 JEF'E leoo Buipying - Aeeg - Loge
sasuadxg [jo1hed - 0059
00'648 %00 000 00 %0°0 000 000 suonduasqng ¢ sanq - 0§+9
falodilel %G 9gL 00'sP £EbL %G 98l 00's¥ 6L $994 yueg - 00Z9
000002 %00 00°00L 0’0 %0°0 00°00L 000 Bunaxiep pue Buisipaapy - 0109
asuadxa
002e8'809 %2 LLE 00°'8E9°TF 15°680'€6 Y% LT 00'geg'er IG'GE0'EH BwodU| [E10L
000zZ1 %G 00°0L i85 %l GG 000t iexel BWOIU| JUSWISIAY] - 009K
000g6 00'0e8 uonensIIUpY BuIuoZ - a0l
00°061'c9 %ELLL 00'608°F 00'0v9's Y%E LLL 00'608'F 00'0re's spwiad Bulquinid - Oror
00¥00'9LL %9'¢9L 00°221°0L 00'vER'9L %99l 00°Z9L'0L 00'vES'OL SJULIdd [eAUBYIBN - 0EOY
00°/$8'0LL %522l 00'ZLL'B 00'EET HL %G ZZL 00ZLL'8 DO'EET'LL s)uLdg [eau3oe(d - 070
00925~ %Z'6LL 00'£28 00'g8e %Z BLL 00°'g2e 00'58¢ spunad [e1ads - 510t
o0'szL'0LE %0'9LE 00°25¢'8L 00'800'88 %0'91LE 00°25€'8L 00'800'88 spuwsagd Suipiing - oLoy
Awoou|
196png jenuuy 1bpng o v, 1ebpng QLA )2 uer 1abpng jo o, 1ebpng 1z uer
120z Aenuep siseq [en1o0y
9oueuwLlolISd “—mm—uzm S$S07 9 Jjoid bZi0L/Z0

Ajuoyiny Buiping ealy oozeweey Wd bEF



4:31 PM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

02110/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2021
Jan 31, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash on Hand (Register) 300.00
4022 - Savings / Consumers CU 25.00
1050 - Checking / SMBT 169,645.70
Total Checking/Savings 169,970.70
Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable 825.00
Total Accounts Receivable 825.00
Other Current Assets
1250 - Accounts Receivables / ADJ 836.00
1400 - Prepaid Items 5,020.73
Total Other Current Assets 5,856.73
Total Current Assets 176,652.43
Other Assets
1600 - Accumulated Depreciation -54,081.90
1900 - Capifal Assets 288,943.00
Total Other Assets 234,861.10
TOTAL ASSETS 411,513.53
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 3,450.30
Total Accounts Payable 3,450.30
Credit Cards
2010 : CCU - Mastercard 1,468.69
Total Credit Cards 1,468.69
Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT 129,699.24
2100 - Accrued ltems 1,683.53
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2201 - Federal Withhold/ FICA -18.66
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities -18.66
2300 - Accounts Payables  ADJ 899.93
Total Other Current Liabilities 132,264.04
Total Current Liabilities 137,183.03
Total Liabilities 137,183.03
Equity
3010 - Net Position 227,998.37
Net Income 46,332.13
Total Equity 274,330.50
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 411,513.53

Page 1




KABALM

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

BUILDING REPORT

JANUARY 2021

Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

mmoOw>X

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 7

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $7,981,390
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 6

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $1,510,443

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 19

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $133,591

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

Total KABA Revenue in January 2021 - $91,435 vs. Total KABA Revenue in January
2020 - $37,096. This is an increase of 146.5%.

Total Number of Permits Issued in January 2021 - 185 vs. Total Number of Permits
issued in January 2020 — 168. This is an increase of 10.1%.

Total KABA YTD Revenue in January 2021 - $91,435 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue in
January 2020 - $37,096. This is an increase of 146.50%.

Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2021 — 185 vs. Total Number of Permits
Issued this time in 2020 -168. This is an increase of 10.1%.

The January 2021 Revenue of $91,435 is 180.2% of the forecast for January YTD
2021 Revenue (550,736).

The YTD 2021 Revenue of 91,435 is 15% of the forecast for the entire 2021
Projected Budget of $608,832.



KABA )

Kalsmazog Area Building Authority

2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

MONTH OF JANUARY 2021

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 10 $ 4,969
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 21 $ 3,766
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 19 3 2,847
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 13 $ 1,883
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 $ 165
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ 55
TOTAL COMSTOCK 67| $ 13,685
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 12 $ 1,485
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 11 $ 2,267
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 23 $ 8,040
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 10 $ 1,577
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ -
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL KALAMAZOO 56 | $ 13,369
PARCHMENT BUILDING 0 $ -
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 4 $ 1,127
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 3 $ 1,305
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 1 $ 409
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL PARCHMENT 8|$ 2,841
PINE GROVE BUILDING 0 $ -
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 4 $ 343
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 7 $ 1,226
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 2 $ 472
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ =
TOTAL PINE GROVE 13| s 2,041
RICHLAND BUILDING 10 $ 51,399
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 14 $ 3,098
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 11 $ 3,478
RICHLAND PLUMBING 2 $ 1,089
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 $ 55
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ £
TOTAL RICHLAND 38| % 59,119
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 0 $ -
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 2 $ 245
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 1 $ 135
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 0 $ -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ 5
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 3| % 380
TOTAL 185 $ 91,435

REVENUE REVENUE

JANUARY 2020 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 37,096 246.5%
PERMITS PERMITS
JANUARY 2020 % 2020 - YTD
168 110.1%




Rilamazes frea Butdon Astharity

2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

- YEAR TO DATE AS OF: JANUARY 2021

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 10 $ 4,969
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 21 $ 3,766
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 19 $ 2,847
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 13 $ 1,883
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 $ 165
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 1 $ 55

TOTAL COMSTOCK Failes 67 $ 13,685
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 12 $ 1,485
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 11 $ 2,267
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 23 $ 8,040
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 10 $ 1,577
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ =
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -

TOTAL KALAMAZOO S 56 $ _ 13,369
PARCHMENT BUILDING 0 $ -
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 4 $ 1,127
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 3 $ 1,305
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 1 $ 409
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ =
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 0 $ -
___ TOTAL PARCHMENT 8 $ 2,841
PINE GROVE BUILDING 0 $ -
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 4 $ 343
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 7 $ 1,226
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 2 $ 472
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ 3
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 0 $ =
_ TOTAL PINE GROVE 13 $ 2,041
RICHLAND BUILDING 10 [ 51,399
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 14 $ 3,098
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 11 $ 3,478
RICHLAND PLUMBING 2 $ 1,089
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 $ 55
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEQOWNER 0 $ -

TOTAL RICHLAND 38 $ 59,119

RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 0 $ =

RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 2 $ 245

RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 1 $ 135

RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 0 $ -

RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ -

RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ =

TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE : : : 3 $ 380 |
TOTAL KABA YTD 185 91,435
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
% 2021 YTD
YTD - JANUARY 2020 % 2020 - YTD ehie
$ 37,096 246.5% 180.2%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - JANUARY 2020 % 2020 - YTD
168 110.1%
2021 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
185 | $ 91,435 JAN
» $ - FEB
- $ - MAR
- $ - APRIL
- $ - MAY
- $ - JUNE
- $ - JULY
- $ - AUG
- $ - SEPT
- $ - ocT
- $ - NOV
- $ - DEC
185 | $ 91,435 2021



00°00t$ 00'128°S 120Z/21/10 APOIE SSELD TN 3990 29U ISTA WIFJSAS MOPUIA SS2I53 UB [[eISU] AT FAOD AANVS $691  T10-L071279d
00'e128 000 1202/80/10 HVIOddd ? HILVI T TIVD  LRUSU MU PN 0] UOTBAOUSI IOLIU] ISSLOAOHNTAT 1S 600-L0-124d
00°¢LTT$ 00 1SH'€TT 120¢/.L0/10  PPINg %9 BORONISUOT) SUOISIIWO)  [FUIs YIBq §'7 Paq € AI03S 7 J'S 0081 MON LS MATAANYEO 021 $00-20-127dd
00'881°14 00'205°807 1202/.0/10  OPEN{ %9 VORDNLSUOT) SUMSIBWO]) P AjIwey o[SUIS Uieq 7 PRq € 3'S 7LS] MaN LS ATIAANYID 221 #00-£0-124d
00€L1$ 00°1S¥°ETT 120¢/L0/10  PPIME 2@ UORIOISUOT) U0)sIDWI0]) 1 9[3UIs Yieq Z P3q £ AI01S T J'S 00§ MmaN IS AHIAANVYD 211 €00-L0-129d
00°001$ 000 1202/12/10  SONITTIOH AIYHIOUd HATVA 01 g wog A103918) Aouednoo( jo afuey) J9MS IS NIVIN 4 0141 $20-90°12¢€d
00°001$ 00°001°S 1202/82/10 "THINVI'NOSMOV[  oyoep 12918 ,07 X L1 Patosuwr3us a1d maN HAV HTAVO 118 T20-90-12€d
00'001$ 00°0 1202/21/10 UONOMIISUOT) UOSIAYDINE] S[SuIysal pue 3dapsy HAV SVTONOA 1022 £10-90-12dd
00'001$ 00°00S 1202/62/10 WA WEW  isnjdurer yeys[eatm Areloduna) e [[eisu] @I WAV QTO 1182 S10-90-129d
00°001% 00°0 1202/21/10 dweypiN ned  SfeISUN 219M YR SWOOIE] T JO UOTHPPY IS NIV 3 8¢ +16°90 12€d
00°051$ 00°0 1202/80/10 uonenossy staddipdg [ uoniowag (I LAATIO LW $261  110-90-124d
000018 00°0 1202/L0/10 ou] SIPP[M SBEIA BEXLIWY Qo[ L03eAS[> Surreredas 100D JO UOIPPY TINO 1281 800-90-124d
00°001$ 00°0 1202/L0/10 W WEW  ADUd Juog 0) dures Jeydeoym 1ONISUC) FOW/NTAOTIIMN €0v1  £00-90-12€d
0005t 000 1202/50/10 ONOA VI "DYIANIANVA  92z901q pue 93emeS payseye Jo uonHowsg HAV Tdd ANVUD 106 100-90-17dd
00°0L1$ 000 1202/82/10  IORENRUOY (e swaorg oxoog  [d sad any 03 anp uoneAoUSI/ ARl J0LIBIU] ML TIND 9018 820-€0-12dd
0088€7¢  00'1L0°61¥ 1202/82/10 OTTSHNOH HNINd £ MaU JONISUOD PUE SWOY SUNSING O AA TIVITIND A 9586 020-€0-12dd
000528 00°989°1€1 120Z/61/10 OTT8umoenuo) DY PAIMORINUEW [Ieq 7 PO £ ¥'S 0091 MmN 1D ATTSCAVAL 00€S  910-60-1zdd
00°001$ 00°6V6y 1202/21/10 YOOIE SSPLD) N IS\ 99U ISTYA'TNSAS MOPUIM §S2IT0 TR [[elsu] HAV A H 8¥T6  €10-€0-12€4d
00°0L1$ 00°0 1202/51/10 W THHOVY SHHONH  1paq pI¢ 03 90eds I0LIIUl SUNSIXS M9AUOD) A IHTAD 80501 010-€0-12dd
00°0L1$ 00°000°0€ 1202/90/10 sI9p[me] MOT[OH SHMEH] suefd Jad swooIyIRq € JO [IpOUWY YA AOOMTTIN 09901 900-€0-12Id
00+EL 1S 00°T8TP0E 120Z/.0/10 DU s1apIg DBEIA VLOWIWY (0] 7 ‘SWOOIPIQ Z YIM SWOY IS (907 MON IS H19T N 688, TO0-€0-12dd
00°512$ 00°0 1202/52/10 UL AP 1304 PIAEC 1 0] FUIP[ING SUNSIXS JO UOLBAOUDI JOLIU] QY TIND 191§ TEHL0-0ZEd
00°0.18 0002y 1202/50/10 TeEm weqny  d wawmie pamyoepnuewald $7X,Z] MEISUL g TVEHAN YALNIA L0VS  6bb-90-02dd
00°612$ 00'0v9°8 1202/21/10 THOVTIIA STIOV AULNNOD  FLON sueid 1od 93eres payoene p7x 47 P WHEL PIO ZSEE EFP90-0ZEd
00°001$ 000 1202/90/10 UEByIN JO swasAg voREPUNOL  pue wWesq soedsimesd 9] Sunsixa soedey IS AVHISAMIVHS 9251 8€+-90-02d
00°SZH$ 00'195*vL 1202/90/10 ou[ SFUIP[MY VOKOW  2IMONNS AIOSSI00E PAYIEIAP TEX 9E MAN AMH €F-W S9L0L  8Fb-€0-0Z€d
00Z89F%18  00°8S6°SLS°T 1202/02/10 dnoroy ]SO 1xe 03 uonIppe L1095 3(SuIs 'S $80[T MIN IS HISZ NO0OLS  $6§-€0-02€ld
00°018°0¢§  QO'TEV'SOL'S 1202/02/10 dnozH WSO ¥ 95.p§ K10is 7 mau o] rutad Surpjing IS HISZ NOOLS  #6£-€0-0cdd
PRI 1unoury anpep panssy e sureN wesnddy wondizosa( IoM, SSIPPY # NWIDg _
1202/20/20 panss] s1ruuxd J Surprmng ATIUON



Buipimg = 2dA TIuIa ITuI g
] aNv
[12/1€/10 - 12/10/10] <Yreow SnOMdI > Ul Panss[aE(TIWIR]

sproovy v cuonemdog

. 4 <
00t ST9 6% oN[EA UOTIONIISUO)) [EI0 ],
00¢S8°L5$  Pamd TeI0L ZC  ISITUIR JO IDqUImN
00°S1Z$ 0070 1202/82/10 AI'TVHY HEIOVVATV  "NOIIVAONTE JORMALXH JOTITINI IS ONINNIDH ¥8  620-20-124d
00°'0Z1$ 000 1202/92/10  ONOWINT /HINNOL YHAMVA  djuswaseq Uk Woorpeq (10 'S #01 PPV IS HISE NO€OS  920-20-12€d
00°051% 000 1202/12/10 INVL % M HAFASO[ NAVHT 93e1es payoe)eUn JO owap IS IHOTIA 60F9  SZ0-20-12dd
00°0L1% 000 1202/92/10 agy sue[d ad 1[[sres Jouwrequl 10§ Sunoog IS GHATI 9¥0L  610-20-129d



120Z/€1/10

006824 JU] IO IITEAE]) 81SPTTISOT # YHSWOH MmN IS AFIAANYED L1T L10°L0-12dd
00°682% 120Z/€1/10 U] IIDI[ IONEAE]) 8TSPTTOSOT# WT2WOY MmN IS MAIACANVED 221 910-L0-12ed
00°682$ 1202/¢1/10 JUT 2303 IDN[EAET) STSPTTISSO I HAWOY man 1S ATIACGONYIO 021 S10-L0-1TEd
00 1E1$ 1202/21/10 AONVL 2 [ SILAND NVINEHEIA aferen HAV [HH 1166 $10-20-1THd
00ve1g 1202/11/10 smaay WH 120Z/61/10 P3PPE DV1es a0y (10N £r 10T 1S HI0E N 2ol 0L0-L0-1Tdd
00 L5TH 1202/80/10 HVIOGHA ® LIV YHTIVO WOy SULIMY IS SLNOHNHATIEY  900-L0-12Hd
00°'1¢Z$ 1202/50/10 SMIO3[ PUOIEL] AIpune| 51290791 “[9pOLIAI HoyD “oFewrep aay nedy JAV TN 2526 100-L0-12Hd
00°68 1L 120Z/92/10 vonnog 4unoag sjonuoy vosuyo[ sped £33 7 PPE PUB S3DIAIP ULIB[E 211] SUIISIXD JACIA 1S NIVIN T 8€LS  $v0-90-12dd
00°€014 120z/92/10 Buiquuny 29 2oy Ay Surpuoq pue Surpunois ppy 1S N S€SZ §F0-90-12dd
00014 1202/92/10 Suiquunyq 2p 2mod[5 Lourym Surpuoq pue uipunois ppy ICLUPPIH LOVE  290-90-124d
000118 1202/52/10 TROAY IIAG QEYTETOS0T #T0TAIRS PRATIZA0 JINV 00T MON W SSEDUOL TE9E  9£0-90-12Hd
00°S01$ 1202/$2/10 MM VV uswsoedal (aued JINY 001 HAYV NUVAHTIW 6£6€  $£0-90-127Hd
00°501$ 1202/61/10 108$3J07 IDIAIIG apeIsdn a01Atas JNV 00T IS NIVIN A 6OEE  £20-90-1ZEd
00011% 120Z/+1/10 BESRIAL JO 21193 DU [[BISUT JOJBISUIL) AAV TIIHNMOHL 922 120-90-12dd
000114 1202/11/10 IS0 I VAT BUISTIING [[BISUL 10]BI2UDL) QI UYFAQTD dFY 188€ 110-90-12Hd
00+65$ 1202/62/10 YHTAL “HAVHY swoy MaN IS HI8Z N 6889  SS0-€0-1THd
00°0Z1% 1202/82/10 3129y paay Auoy, [[ISUL 10JBISUS) WTUSSNET /01§ €50-€0-1THd
O0.0NZW ﬁNON\hN\ 10 aur Hucommmbp .Houmhoﬁow 10J 2IMS I9]JSURD 2 a0IAISS QEMOON [1eIsuy AV g H 688 0S0-€0-12H5d
00°S6TH 1202/.2/10 29 BUET ANUNOT) SWOY MIN TLL AOVLLOD LF16  $0-€0-12Hd
00'56Z8 1202/L2/10 MY AUET Anunon BWOY MO TLL AOVLIOD €916 40-€0-125d
00'66% 120Z/L2/10 2D1A32G [EDLNDAH QTOOJ] 209 SuIping JIoj INpuos punolsispuyy 1S H18Z N O0ZS  9F0-€0-12Hd
00°CEEE 1202/52/10 0)) WAL PUOWWEL] SWOYMIN gAY VO NHCAIH 8865 80-€0-17Ad
009156 1202/02/10 $101981U07) D[ PIIEPIOSUOD) WOy MIN oAV JUBADBMS A\ L1T8  §20-€0- 12U
00°L516 1202/51/10 W THHOVY ‘SHHONH WOOIPq PIE 10 UOHPAOUY WA YTMIO 80501 #20-€0-12Hd
00°0FE$ 120Z/+1/10 2mMIIE[ SueT Anuno)) oY MIN 1S HISZ N L0Z. 0Z0-£0-1THd
00°291% 1202/11/10 2LI9[F] ISNOYYSLT, [spouway AA AOOATTIN 09901 €10-€0-1THd
00°9L1% 1202/11/10 OII1I0[F ISNOYYSL, S)INOID pue SIS SuryI0may JAV OF 1 L2201 TLO-SO-1ZHd
00'S01$ 1202/80/10 DT W29 soL aperddn ao[AI0g AAV TTVA 1668 800-€0-1ZHd
00'S81$ 1202/80/10 U] DALY IDMEAE)) [SpOWaL UYL AAV AT 6599  S00-€0-1TH
00°'1L1$ 1202/11/10 STREIVIAL % [ CTUVHDTY ‘SHNYVS oBe1ET PaydeIp maN AT SSINH[ $26 115-90-02d
00'090°T4 1202/50/10 SU WIS VIWN'] (£ % 7 sesey)SIMOop[Ing Woeoy HAV TISOW T 126 60S-90-0751d
00'S01S 1202/11/10 07) LI WIS (uonopun('e oq [[1m [oued plo) 201A108 JINY 001 UA VIONOS $2¥C  9¥€-90-02Hd
B33y
Pa[Ig 1umouny penssy are(y sureN] wued1ddy uonduoso( JIox SSaIPPY g MUSg _
1202/20/20 PaNSST SITWIdJ Iper L, A[IUOIN



00ZF8 1¢ 1202/22/10 [esruEyRay A1) BN
000¢1$ 1202/61/10 I0883]01 ] 90TATOG
00°0018 120Z/CS1/10 STSROI POOAY
000928 1202/11/10 [ESTUBLIDJA] UBMEIIEJ
00°5L1% 1202/L0/10 Funnqmsicy swen
00seTs 1202/90/10 JESTURLION [~V
00'0£T% 1202/90/10 EORIBYDI] [-V
00 101§ 120zT/60/10 mwy 79 SuneoL 91y g
00'sz1$ 1202/50/10 Sunoon) 23 Suneal seyE LOIN
00 SFIS 1202/61/10 Suroo) 1 Sunesyy 190qaTN
009¥8°01$  *P3Md Te10L
00°0L1S 1202/6T/10 IO 29 BT BWSUIG
00%01% 1202/22/10 SunacT o oL
006213 1202/61/10 A TAVHDIN MOIAVEM
00°0% 1202/¥1/10 O7) POOA, UB(T
00014 1202/L2/10 JUJ OHIDD[F ISI[BAET)
00°0¥1% 1202/92/10 SIOIOEIIUOY) [EITUEYISP] ueduor)
0097¢$ 1202/11/10 YT 299y WY
000114 EZ0T/30/10 WESITIA JO I POUBI[Y
000158 1202/80/10 a9y 3adsy
00°181¢ 1Z02/S0/ 10 femeseo) ppol.
0012z 1202/82/10 Burnp, srmgeudig
00°55z$ 1202/82/10 yIEA SRS
00°501§ 1202/.2/10 g 3 se@nocy
00°0Z1% 120Z/92/10 221ATIG [EDINIA[Y ITCOW]
00°501% 1z0z/Sz/ 10 17 Avedwon saotazeg of
00°'E11$ 1202/52/10 07) poosy, Ue(]
000L1$ 1202/22/10 S35 Y231 T
00°011% 120Z/22/10 I9MO] 7§ UMET BIISUDNS
000114 120Z/2T/10 TOMO ] 2§ UMET BUISUIDIG
00°¢L18 1202/92/10 oo 1% [
000Z1% 1Z0Z/61/10 SIDIATAG [EDIIDA[Y paznenadg
009518 1202/51/10 12)8TIYS [ SEWOYT,
00011% 1202/t1/10 IIBFH ISNOYYST,
00°06T$ 120T/¢L/10

0,9 Buip[ing

wotesedar Jouy| ASUWYD 29 208UIN]

10330025 0] oUl[ SBD)

QUWIOY MAN

ooerdaag

UIOY MIN

JWOY MAN

Juswsoe[dal 1ayesy Islep

(7 umy) 921730 Ut 1[ds (uTw [[eIsuy
IOLI21X? 0] UB] UIYMIY Sunusp

[[EISUI JojeIatsas)
UOIOSULIOD PEAY [[2M

ureq 3[0d

80SL619501 #YH SI01BIRUZ Pa]002 J1B 7 Sul[[eIsu]
QU 5J9UMO J0J JAMO[q 7§ UINMS 3TBI[OA MO] 10] Il [[BISU]

spqueyo Jesuadsip punolsiepun 7 soerdey

(L11-81-0Zdd) 9snoy1em
[[E3SUI I0JBISUD)

doys uonesuqe “Surpfing i Iaded Sunsixa jo e png
JINY 00T SUNSIXa PosJal ‘e5eIes U0 99IAISS JIATV 001 MaN

[96TSLFS0T #FIHIUWOY MmaN
W2)SAS ULIe[e 21 MaN

JUBLS) MIU IO SISNI] [UUEYD Y udis Jeuiqes Suoe[day
[oued pue 123(20s 1219w JO Jedal ASUSIaUT

L9690£950] #YHINY 00T - opeisdn a01a1ag
6890L79¢01 # Ygdems [oued JINV 002

speiddn ao1a12g
[|BIsUL I0JRIAUSD)
[[BIsUl IojRIauen)

1eM ‘SIDATP O] SINOID MU “SIYSI] Mou ‘Bt ysem jod man
OIS I9JSURL PUE [[RISUIL JOJRIoUan)
98E9LECSOT #HYHUSIS SUNSIXS J0J [BOLNIT

[[E1STL JOIBISURD)

omoery T 2 [ 2ued mau g Sur[[eisu "s[onuod 2p DDA SUnSIXe SUIAOWSY

JS HIST N 00LS

9%0-€0-TCINd

LS AVATIND H §556  0€0-€0 12N
TSA0OM AANLIHM 269 820-€0-12Nd
IS HISC N 6889  910-€0-12Md
1S HI9Z N 688L  800-€0-1ZNd
AV JUBAIUTUS 0\ L128  900-€0-1ZINd
AV IUBASIMG 2 1HT8  S00-€0-TTIN
AA FAVT TIND A4 0086 TOO-E0- 12N
1S QINZE N 8188 100°€0 TZNd
IS (IIEE S 866 909-L0-0TN
[EdUEIRA
9g SITAIdJ JO I2qUUINN]

LS (ONZE 1978

HAV HI19 et
NTTIH AMHHD 9695¢
LS dNZe 0e8v1

D NOLLVH ¢TC6

LS ANZE N 0908
HOINOHA 101

AT TTVANATOS 015
ANVTIST 00

JATd A TVANTTO v0¥
HAV H H 9526

IS SLOOHNAIT 912
@ TIND 1S1€

IS H18Z N 01¢

HAV dTHIANIVIL $¥19
HAV H H 95£9

LS LHBTAVIN 162S
JAVIIN | 6648

LS MOAVHN AT 252F
Q¥ TIND 1918

HAV TN H 00£5

HISE HLNOS 8¢+l

UA AOOATILY A 06¢8
L TID 995€

¥90-02-12dd
€<0-07°1¢dd
920-0¢-1¢4d
610-0¢-12Hd
Sr0O-61-12Hd
6E0-61-1¢Hd
600-81-18Hd
L00-81-1¢Hd
£00-81L-1THd
Z00-81-12d
€S0-L0-17Hd
160-20-12dd
GP0-L0-12Hd
0v0-L0-124dd
LE0L071¢Hd
€¢0-L0-12dd
££0°L0°1¢dd
1e0-L0-12dd
0e0-L0-12dd
6Z0-LO-12Hd
S20-L0-1Tdd
£€20-L0-T¢dd
TT0-L0-1Tdd
810-L0-T¢dd



000014
00 0rTs
00 0rTs
00°'051%
000eTd
00°0€1%
006214
0070018
00°6Z1$
00°Ge18
00°69Z8
001018
006218
0001z8
007 191%
000€14
006864
006918
00 1€
00614
00 101$
00 101%
CURTARY
000LE%
00011
000g1$
00'101$
00's62°14
00°662°1¢
000.Z$
005214
0001
00'GZ1%
0006.L%
00°6.1%
00°068¢%
00°551%
00°6Z1$

120Z/92/10
1202/52/10
1202/52/10
1202/52/10
1202/22/10
1202 /22 /10
1202/T2/10
120Z/12/10
1202/02/10
120Z/61/ 10
120Z/%1/10
120Z/+1/10
1202/11/10
1202/82/10
120Z/82/10
120/ L2/10
1202/L2/10
1202/52/10
1202/22/10
1Z0Z/02/10
1Z0Z/61/10
1202/61/10
1202/61/10
1Z02/S1/10
1202/61/10
120Z2/61/10
120Z/%1/10
1202/¢1/10
120Z/¢1/10
120Z/11/10
1202/11/10
120Z/11/10
1Z02/11/10
120Z/61/10
1202/ L0/ 10
120Z/50/ 10
1202/62/10
120Z/52/10

ONOWMANL /HINNOG TNV
1y 7@ Juneat] a1y g

awy 2 upesp] A1V g
feoreya O

JIMOJ X UMET BLISTONIG

I9M0J 79 UMET BWSUG

1313%,] unweuag

T vewrsog uyof

Furoor) 7 Funes] oqIIN
[EDTUBY2A] 29Pa[qnoCT
Funear

07) poom, UE(]

IOSSIJOIJ ODTATIG

[BITURYISTA] SB[

suonnjog AZrouyg SWoL

Ioxre,] uTweluag

UONDN0I 931, [EIO],

Iy 3 SunEsH A3y g

11e,] unueluag

Buroony % Sunesy 1wogaIN

07) POOAN UB(]

[E2TUEYISA] 1TOJUIOT) [BAOY

1y 29 SURESH] AV [2¢
[EIIUBLI DD [BIA

3y g Suneal] 291y Py

UESIYDIA J(O 2I09]5 SOUBIY

07 poop, UB(]

Suneap] % Fuiquinyg ZAUTY-TNE]
Bunealy % Suiquing] ZyUTy-193IE]
[E21UBYIIA] QIO

Sunpoory % Sunuory pBoosapaip
IO 7 UMY ] BWSUING

Surpoosy 7 Sunes| 100qoIN

oU] “U0g 2p UNOIIEH T ¢

VH 2 QVIWYHOW 4v[[vNTV
ou] Funoon) 7 Funesy] sy

07} POy UECT

uoneraduyay s1doy

WIOOIYIEq JUSWISSEq Ul U] JSNEYXT
DUWIOY MIN]
QUWIOY M3N

I21Eal] 13jem Jo] dnoo1] sBS pur uBj 1SNRUXD | (YSBM 104

[[BISUT J0JBIAUDD)
[[BlSul 10TRIauan)
yaweoedal aoewing

122w 01 Suidid sed - 195 owoy 21O

ypwsedor aoewmyg

[[eISUI 10JeIaUa0)

JWOY MIN

ourase[dar 191eay 1B
juswase[dal aoewm,y
siaesy Jun ¢adid ses 3 007

Y PuE “I0)eay Jojem ‘eoewng sorjdoy

31sd gg Io110q 19%8M JOH
uorssaxddns 211y smaN

juswsoeldal IRIIpIUMY puE ‘DY ‘eorIng
wawaoe|dar 191eay 181e M STs'd gf 19710q 191eMm 10

Juawase[dal aoeuin,

Juswsse|del 1eey 191 M
juzwooe[del Iyeay 1918 M
Juawmase[das aoewng

UQITBAOURI AdBUIBY]

POOY 9TUEI JUdA “OFURI 01 SUI] SBD)
[[BISUL 10IBISUSL)

usese|dar 101801 10te M

ad sdumnd reay g(sium L1 Jo [2103) £1-6081 - 10-6081 sidy
Tesy ZSHUN /] JO [B10] B JOJ (SISqUMU USAR) £¢71-20Z1 1y
JUSA I3AID ‘SJUIA URJ YIBq € JOoM JONp *DV “a0rlLm] [[BIsu]

juswasedal soeLIn]

jfeisul Iojelalary

15£3 “JIun JILLED PUNOIS 9y) Uo - Juswade|des 1mm doyyooy

uonaaoad aig sapuids suewonty
USIul jusweseq

saseyJs[io? surjooo 01 Surdid ssanoad “rum dog Jool [eisur

[[ISUL Y 29 a9rUIn,]
Juaureoe[dar sorum,|

LS HISE N 020€

LS MHTAONVID 021
LS AAIAONVID LTT
@I TIND 191€

HAV TN H 6948

LS MOCVHN dILA T5TF
LS QUVZIDId F1L

¢F 1077 LS HILOE N 201
LS AHASVO €80¢
HAV T H 00¢S
AT X1V 10101
LS SIONVHI 1289
€1I0T LS HI10E N 20T
LS WMHHDILIL N b€
HAV dOVTIVA 908
HAV UNVTIVIN 012¢

LS HAVT GZ8E

LD SRIDTTES 651
VA AOOMIIDOY i8¢

A AIVTIIACA 818

HAV NAQAOUD 60S¢

#0T 1S (O SPID) UIBIAL A4 01€€
NT T TIAICINIAN #8T€

TIND 1281

HAV TMIHSNOAHAJ 016€
HAV TIHNYOH.L 92€¢€
HAV XV 91%1
Aorydwmpy 1181

£orgdwmp 6041

LS AAQED S1LL

NVT QOOMNOLLNE 09.T
QU AHAOTD A 1EEE

IS NIVW o 8¢:€

1S SIDICRING N 609T

LS HSEgIOVS L14T
HAV THSOW H 128

LS WHSDI §1€6

L TIND €218

CE0-LO- TN
0S0-20-1ThNd
6¥0-L0-12Nd
S¥P0-L0-TZINd
Pr0-L0~ 12N
¢P0-L0-1CNd
CrO-L0-TENd
0v0-L0-TZINd
8¢0-L0-TZINd
120-L0-1ZNd
$20-L0-1ZINd
£C0-L0-TENd
¢10-L0-1TINd
8C0-90-1ZNd
LS0-90-12Nd
950-90-1¢INd
SS90 1CNd
160-90- 1T
SF0-00-1TNd
LEO-90-TCINd
1e0-90-1TINd
€090 TCINd
620-90-TTINd
LZ0-90-12Nd
9Z0-90-TCWd
S20-90-T2Nd
120-90-1CNd
020-90-ICNd
610-90-TZNd
810-90-1TNd
L0790 TSN
S10-90-1ZNd
£10-90-12Nd
110-90-1ZNd
LO0-90-TZINd
€00-90-T2Nd
290-e0-1TNd
LPO-20-TZNd



00071 1Z0zZ/L0/10 au] Jjoydqg
0070014 120C/L0/10 Sp[Ing] ¥ UONINIISUOT) DUOISIAUIOT)
00001 1202/L0/10 OPIMY] 79 TONINISUOT) JUOISFAUIOT)
0070014 1202/L0/10 3p[INg 2 UONINHSUOT) FUCISIIVIOT)
00 001$ 1202/50/10 Buiquiny s g
00°001¢ 1202/$0/10 ou FunBABIXG T MG
00°8L1% 1202/82/10 YT skemaaies
00°001$ 1202/62/10 SurquinjJ az0ysaNer]
000 1202/52/10 Surquunyg sr0ysoye]
00°501$ 1202/61/10 siuoworordw] SWOL g
00°001% 1Z0Z/%1/10 PIEQQRLT A\ 218CT
00'v91$ 1202/¢1/10 [EoIey23)y 410 [e
009¢Z$ 120Z/11/10 [EDTUBYISIN SIOO]
00001$ 1202/80/10 V'] % Y HIANNI HLVAMOH
00 Fred 1202/50/10 Suiqumy § % 3]
00°05Z$ 120Z/50/10 swnduy Furquingg Sunpiuy
00°686% 1202/22/10 [ESIURYRT] A10) B
00001§ 1202/11/10 Suiquingg puy 158
00920°L1$  :P3M'd Te10],

00°65ZH 1202/82/10 TT 000 79 1e9L] IDIWdL ]
00'99Z$ 120c/12/10 V 1990OY ® DNH 100U
00GLEE 1202/61/10 Buroor) pue Buneaty (1% ¢
00°S11$ 1202/61/10 DT S0 g7 supjdoy
000LTE 1202/11/10 IMNU27T) BFTSIC] WOL] 2§ PIEaL]
00GL1E 120Z/61/10 JT7T 30aeapUy
006Z1$ 120Z/90/10 Suroory 29 Suneal] pSooaspazp
00°GE1E 1202/02/10 a1y 7 Suneap] aary [og
00°5ZL§ 1202/62/10 Burjoor) 3 Bunea 120qa1N
00°0S0°1$ 1202/L2/10 uonerSmany 1V
00°0€18 120Z/80/10 UEBIYIIN 3O DI ULy
005714 120Z/62/10 Bunoon) g Sunesy] PogaIN
00 1714 1Z02/62/10 Bunoon 29 SunEafy 100goIN
005Z14 120Z/62/10 vonesadyey s1doy
00'091§ 1202/82/10 1uea810g T 7
00°¢818 1202/92/10 VANITOIS % [IVOad YHAVIN

9 J0 ,00¢ xoxdde [[e15u1 pue peol JPMaS 9 SUNSINS 01UO 1T,
UOTIDAUUOD 12IMDG

UOI23UUOD 12MBE

UOTIIRUUOI 12MIG

Juatnaoe[dar Is1eal 1a1e p

nedal aul] Jomag

8 I1es maN adid 1:em |, /€ mou pue saImxyy Suroejdey]
juawaoe]dal 1By 1918

juswaoe[dal 1a1eay 1atem

jusuraae[dat Auea pue qn,

syuztaoeldal Io7eat 1218 m

1) % o[ws (1) 27800[21 YIS {[) PPE - UOHBAQUYY ADBULIE]
11 pue syjeq 7/ 7 10] SWRIP PUB ‘SIUL] 12)a ‘S3IMIXI] MAN
Juswadedal 191897 I191em

1STX2 0) WOOI Mue) pue wooel Fursssoold ‘wool doxd Suppy
1y [ Ppe pue ‘sag[ { ‘S19[101 ' swoonsaL  Sunsxos aedoy

(L9 Supfing
dwns reisuy

QOY MON

190p pUB 0/ YIm SJBILTY MU SUI[[RISUI - UOWIPPY

IV AH IRINpowW MaN
sul] pue yue; suedorg

aoejdaary
qUe], 471

juswaseda ooewan g
zoytprumy 29 soeday [[eisuy

jusweoeldal sorpwng

UCIIBAOUIY

[[BISUI IOJRIaUa)
Juawasepdal sorwIng
Juswaor|der 1eieey J97eM PUR “ISTIpIUIINY ‘90RUINY

Juswaoe]dar aoeUIM,]

juel surdorg

18 10} aur] seS pue swmayA[ddns DA H 21800[31 (UOTIPPY

UA LTI 0S€01

LS AHIAANVID 0T1

LS AHIAONVID 221

LIS AHIAANVYED L1

AA dJOTHALL 0L96

LS MHATE 6261

JAV UHIOOS 918

HAV TIIHSNOAHA 81¢¢
T HOVIO LTLE

dd ANET MOAVHS 1CrE
LS NAAOUD 11t

TIND 1Tt

LS HAQED <141
I NOLLTIT ¥l
HAV TASOW H 1€
LS TV €8¢

LS HI8T N 00LE
NTAMLNNOD GLZ8

A HNIAAANVIIL = 05C61
LS ANZE 16£91

HAV HLLY €¥¢2C

HAV HLY ¢peTe

AA HNIAAANVIL H 0ST6T
LS HILZ 20061

LS HIMON §164¢

LD NOLLVH 2226
SHTINOEIH 92¢

ANVISI 001

AT TIVANTTO 018
1D HAVISVD veeh

LS TISLVD 665t

1S 31008d AN +921
HAV IV IdHHS 056%
AT AVNIDVS 06TL

800-L0-12dd
L00-L0°TZdd
900-L0-TZdd
500-L0-12dd
P00-L0-1Zdd
Z00-L0"12dd
820-90-12dd
ZZ0-90-12dd
120-90-TZdd
910-90-1dd
$10-90-1Zdd
£10-90-12dd
110-90-12dd
600-90-12dd
£00-90-12dd
100-90-12dd
610°C0-1Zdd
1€2-¢0-02dd

SurquImig

1SITULIDJ JO I2qUUINN]

6C0-0C- TN
1¥0-0Z- 12
€€0-02-12d
20-0Z-TZNd
Y1002 12Nd
600-02-[2d
FOO-0C-TZINd
9¢0-61-TZNd
¥O0-81-12Nd
¥S0-81-1TNd
010-81-IZNd
CO0-L0-TZNd
£9G-L0-1TNd
190-L0-1ZNd
(90-LO-1CNd
£50-L071CNd



0020¢°¢c¢$

:pafIg TeloT,

[12/1€/10 - 12/10/10] <{puow Snowmaz > ur panss[ale(] uwIdg

ANV

Suiquinyg = odA Ty g mwiag

O EotUEyRey = odATpwIs g wiag
MO [eomvery = adATuwIsgarmrsg

SpIOOY IV :vonemdog

1 *SITULID JO JoqUunN

00°10Z$
00'1LTS
00°60¥$
00°10Z4%
000¢Z$
000024
00°1L1$
00°601$
00°957%
00°001%

00°0€+°SS  PIMIE [eI0L

1202/12/10
1202/¢1/10
120T/L2/10
1202/92/10
1202/92/10
120T/92/10
1202/52/10
1202/12/10
1202 /%1710
1202/11/10

V 1990 ¥ DIH LOOY
TeRIUeyOapy A1y e

UONEIASIIAY -V
VANITOIS % [ VO YTAVIN
urea(] 23 Suiquag Arend)
ONOWING /HINNOE YHNAVA
sn{=® VISVLSVNV TTHEONNOD
YT vewnsog uyo|

Suiquingg wosraneg

Buuquing 230y ET

Us/qm pue SYUIS ‘S|00s M SYIeq [|1Y Z SUIppe - UONIppY
IWOY MU

UonBAOUY

dxa sapnpour - Swqumid smau [[RISUI pUE 2JEI0[3I (UOLIPPY
U241 “UonNqLYSIp Jayem ‘191Ba1 Iajesm PUBLIAP UQ) :USEM 19d
1d 10103[> oU "38[101 “YIUS “ISMOYS - WOOIYIE] JUSWSSEY
UIoO0IIeq aImn] uoiippe sy 103 Suiquunyd

Jam3s yred o] doip Smqumid auo - 198 swoy 2[1qON

FLOY MIN

juaaoedaa 19eay 13re M

QT ISR J JO I2qUINN]

LS ANZe 16891 810°0¢°12dd

YA INIAAANVEL H 05261 210077 12dd
ANVISI 00T 920-81-12dd

YA MVNIOVS 0682 Se0-L0 12dd

ML TIND 1918 ¥E0L0718dd

LS HISE N 00¢  €20-L0712dd

YT LSTIDANNIS OP6Z  020-L0712dd
CPIOTIS HIOL N 20T L1007 TEdd

LS MHIAANVYED LIT #I0-L07TEdd
ISUMIVIL 99 010-L0-12dd



$pI0dAY v ‘uomrndog

Arewrwung 1r0doy

:9dA T, 30,1 S99, TeIO],

:9dAT, 10, SINUUIdJ Te10 L,

posoxddesi(y orpadsu] ssueusurey Auadolg [Z20Z/L0/10 ssuopdadsug

Foorswory wosy 1sanbaz sourunuEpy Azadosg  Fwonduassq pom

ATA[ QANOD G9C49L¢81°L0 HAV XHY 059 £00-20-1¢5d

pasoiddesiq onzadsu ssueusuiely Aadorg 120Z/90/10 :suopoadsug

}2015Wwor) wody 1sanbar soususiurepy Aradoig wwondrasa(g sprom

W NLLSNA A0UD 00616140 HAV VANZV SZL 100-L0-125d

panoiddesiqy onpadsuy soueuurely Aedosd 120Z/80/10 ssuonoadsuy

pueyory wosy ysonboz ooveusiurepy Aradorg  UOBEIDSI(T oM

INHGOY YNV HI0IA OCLT6EETTE0 YO JONVIN TIND T€z8 $00-€0-12Sd
paoiddesiq onoadsuy sousueiurely Aulsdoid 810T/C1/01 ssuonsadsug
pasoddy uonoadsur-ay Jureiy Auedoig 120T/T1/10 rsuondadsu]

PoIswony woig sonboy ssueuspurepy Aadorg  FUOBdIOSIQ HIom

VO % (QAVHORI SEHANW 080-10Z-1Z-L0 M .LOITIH T6l 0o1-L0-81s8d

paiaiay 21e(J

U0 FELLLINRERLL ssIPPY qof # NI

ITId J [eroadg

120¢/20/20

sysanbay soueudurey L1xadorg ATPUOIN



ISR 8101, puein

[1Z/1€/10
- 1Z/10/10] <puUow SnoIAaL >
Ul PRUPIYISIWI L e Uondadsuf

aNv
(394) ATOH = SWeIg nuIa g
ANV HwIeg

feadg = adAnwiag nwisg
(INV Isanbay

UONIIpSLINy = AJ0S91e) NULIS]



1sanbay wumQ = Auodse) s d

p:le)

nuLed jeweds = Ao3ae)y uued
MO toissaxddng

POOH = AIOS01R) 1 IULIS

MO uonoedsug

19000G 1019 = A10591B) 1IULIdg
aNv

Wd 656511 120T/1¢/1

. ANV WV 00:00-21 120T/1/1
T ‘SR —”.NHO.H ﬁﬁﬁhw uamiag ponSSIAB( UL

QQ.m_cmw 8§99 _”.NHO.H. .—U.Q.NHMV sproo3y[ [y wonegmdog

Arewrwung 1r0doyg

00°55$ radA1, 30 sa3 er0],
1 2dAy 10 siruIo g [e1o Y,
paroxddesi( uonoadsuy 19300 INAN L2oT/11/10 ssuondadsu|
uonpadsur 1apos sarapy  Suonduosaq oy
00654 1202/90/10 SRIOMA LIS VINEDITVE IF0-QSH-L1-L0 TAV S H §969 Z00-L0-12Sd
1e10], 234 paiaiuy e pusmO IquIn] [Poreg ss1ppV qof # MwId g

IR J Teroadg

1202/20/20 15anbay PUMQ - TR Terdadg A[puoy



